

August 7th, 2017MV Music Booster Minutes

Kyra Davis called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

In attendance: Kyra Davis, Erin Flick, Amanda Fronek, Lynn Schreiner, Kellie McGowen, Christy Stiff, Krista Kalvaitis, Patia Clark, Bethany Barr, Patty Williams, Mary Lynn Wolfe, Darci Pellom, Sam Mathis, Jessica Huff, Sherri Godwin, Sandy Barboza, Dana Drew, Dawn Ehrgott, Helen Riley, Brian Johnson, Susan Dunn, Cynthia Johnson, Donna Callahan, Derek Ellinger, Cami Demaree and Kaylie Demaree.

Kyra motioned to approve the minutes seconded by many other people.

Financial Report: Erin reported.

Savings balance=\$6660.97 \$650 of that is the Tristan Carson Memorial Fund
\$6010.97 uniforms
Checking balance: \$13,031.75

The 1st turf payment is about to be paid to MVCSC \$2000 from our Operating Budget
We did receive a donation of \$1000 towards the trailer , this was donated in the School's name so had to go into our ECA account, will save us in busing)

Budget Reports:

MB Budget	Expenses=\$34,351.55	Income=\$39,899.07	overall \$5547.52
Operating	Expenses=\$8332.62	Income=\$9538.60	overall \$1205.98

MMO student account balances=\$23293.99 (all fees including 8th grade have been applied)
MMO student credits-\$3081.77

Student accounts: Amanda reported. We have a handful of students that have not made any payments or set up a payment plan. Those students will not be able to participate in the first football game.

Committee Reports:

Fundraising: Christy Stiff reported.

July:

Motorcycles for Marauders was on July 22nd. We had 16 bikes for the ride. We made a little over \$700 for the day.

July Dine to Donate at the Grill 2. We made \$350 that night.

Connor Prairie went well. We were personally asked to work Aug. 6 th and we made \$160. It is opening it up for us to work The Headless Horseman event.

August:

Dine to Donate will be at the Chipotle near HTC on August 23rd from 5 – 9 p.m. We will make 50%.

Profitable Solutions: August 21 – 30. 1st 3 sales go to the band general fund and all the rest that is earned will go to the students account.

Pictures: Kyra reported that picture orders are due Saturday, August 12 and show shirts are due Thursday, August 10.

Communications: Susan Dunn reported: The August newsletter for the High School has been sent out and the 8th grade is waiting for Mr. Ellinger's approval. Susan will also be looking into a Twitter account for the band. She will also be putting up a blog post regarding the football and DCI tickets for \$19.

Community Day: Kyra reported that we have been seeing signs about the athletic festival coming up. We will be checking out their event and then we will make decisions regarding our community day. We will be meeting Tues. August 15th at 6 p.m.

Equipment: Patti Williams reported that props are on schedule and on budget. They are building a mountain with ramps. The scaffolding will also be used for guard practice so that it can be viewed from above.

Hospitality: Dawn Ehrgott reported. We are getting ready to start planning the Snack Wagon for competitions and the food for competitions. We will also be having tailgates at the 4 home football games. We will not be tailgating with football or cheerleaders.

IMS: Dana Drew reported: We just finished the Brick Yard and we had pretty good turnout. We are waiting to hear about the Red Bull Air Show.

Lucas Oil: Christy Stiff reported that there will be a training soon. Please show up if you commit to work!!

SCRIP: Kyra reported that SCRIP is an easy way to earn money on money that you already send.

Spirit/social: Dawn Ehrgott reported. The hallway looks fabulous! They are working on finishing it up. They gave out goodie bags, popsicles and a fire truck coming. Dawn is working on the locker decorations.

Uniforms: Krista reported: All of the uniforms need to be washed. Krista will be here on Thursday night, August 10, night to check out uniforms to be washed. The numbers identified on the coat will be on the card on their garment bag.

Volunteer Coordinator: Patty reported to SIGN UP! There will be sign-ups will be coming out soon.

Guard: Cami reported that they got new shoes and backpacks.

Krista motioned to adjourn and it was seconded by Kellie. Meeting was adjourned at 8:04.

